

RIVERVIEW SENIOR CENTER

9620 Water Street ~ Jacksonville, FL 32208 ~ (904) 255-6794

Specialist:

NOVEMBER 2021

Monday – Friday ~ 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
Walking 9:30 a.m. Crochet Club 10 a.m. Chair Exercise 10:30 a.m. Trivia 11 a.m. Educational Materials 1 p.m.	Breakfast 9:30 a.m. Walking 10 a.m. Art Class 10 a.m. Nutrition Education 1 p.m. Wii Bowling 1 p.m.	Breakfast 9:30 a.m. Walking 10 a.m. Bible Study 10:30 a.m. Bingo 11 a.m. Arts, Crafts & Ceramics 1 p.m.	Breakfast 9:30 a.m. Art Class 10 a.m. Chair Volleyball 11 a.m. Ceramics 1 p.m. Wii Bowling 1 p.m.	Walking 9:30 a.m. Arts, Crafts & Ceramics 9:30 a.m. Bingo 11:00am Educational Materials 1 p.m.
AVAILABLE DAILY Puzzles, Exercise, Board Games, Phase 10, Ceramics, Computer Lab & Billiards LUNCH 12 p.m.				
1 Bring Your Favorite Book Day 11:00 a.m.	2 Observation of National Devised Egg Day	3 Fun Day @ Carvill Center 10:30 a.m.	4	5 Walmart 10:30 a.m.
8	9	10 Family Dollar 10:30 a.m.	11 Veteran's Day <i>Senior Center Closed in Observance of Veteran's Day</i>	12 Science Friday 11:00 a.m.
15 Date with the Dietitian 11:00 a.m. Observation of World Diabetes Day	16 ALDI 10:30 a.m.	17 <i>Senior Expo at Prime Osborn Convention Center 9 a.m.</i>	18 <i>Senior Expo at Prime Osborn Convention Center 9 a.m.</i>	19 Thanksgiving Potluck 11:00 a.m.
22 Pic and Save 10:30 a.m.	23	24 Movies and Popcorn 10:30 a.m.	25 Thanksgiving Holiday <i>Senior Center Closed in Observance of Thanksgiving</i>	26 Thanksgiving Holiday <i>Senior Center Closed in Observance of Thanksgiving</i>
29	30 The Avenues 10:30 a.m.			

Commented [BJ1]: @Evans, Shay-La Is there a time for this event?

Commented [ES2R1]: 11:00 a.m.

Commented [BJ3R1]: @Evans, Shay-La Thanks!

Commented [BJ4]: @Evans, Shay-La Is there a time for this event?

Commented [BJ5]: @Evans, Shay-La What time is this event?